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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:57 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: Petitions to Intervene received . 

Attachments: 	SACE- Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of PEF .pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of FPL.pdf; 
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of Gulf.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of JEA.pdf; 
SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of OUC.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of 
FPUC.pdf; SACE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of TECO .pdf 

Thank you, Marguetite. I have updated the parties' information in each of those dockets. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Petitions to Intervene received. 

We have received petitions to intervene from: 

ejeorge Cavros, Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 

Email: george@cavros-law.com 

for Dockets: 

100154-Eej - DN 02731-10 - [ejPq 
1 00155-Eej - DN 02730-10 - [FPL] 
100157-Eej - DN 02732-10 - [lEA] 
100158-Eej - DN 02734-10 - [FPVq 
100159-Eej - DN 02736-10 - [TECO] 
100160-Eej - DN 02729-10 - [Progress] 
100161-Eej - DN 02733-10 - [Ovq 
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